Associated Students of Western Nevada Meeting	August 30, 2016	DINI 105
Members Present	Diana Gurrola, Caleb Lewis, Jessica Hoyos Velzquez, Madeline Alonso, Kaitlin Lucky, Aria Health, Shawna Vernon, Daniel Jauregui, Max Worden, Melanie Nuckolls	
Members Missing	Christian Villeda	
Guests		
Summary of Actions Taken		
Agenda items for next meeting		

Agenda Topic	Call to order	
Action Taken	Meeting called to order at 8:07am	
Summary of	Former Vice President Maw and President Sheppard have stepped	<u> </u>
Discussion	down.	
Assignments/Potential	The senators and Executive board needs to see the potential	
Agenda Items	candidates that applied	
Comments/	Approval of the New Admin Faculty Senate officers.	
Information	Approval of the Minutes, and Swearing of Senator	
	Appointments	
Agenda Topic	Public Comment	
Action Taken	No formal action was taken.	
Summary of	Caleb added public comment to the people that will not be	
Discussion	appointed today that doesn't mean they will not be appointed	
	we just want to see their performance the next couple of weeks	
Assignments/Potential		
Agenda Items		
Comments/		
Information		
Agenda Topic	Approval of the Minutes of 05/19/16	
Action Taken	Motion passes.	
Summary of	Motion to approve the Minutes of May 19, 2016 by Senat	tor
Discussion	Alonso, Senator Velzquez Second the motion.	
Assignments/Potential		
Agenda Items		
Comments/Informatio		
n		
Ananda Tania	Annual of the Minutes of 00/40/40	
Agenda Topic	Approval of the Minutes of 08/12/16	
Action Taken	Motion passes.	

Summary of	Motion to approve the Minutes of August 12, 2016 by
Discussion	Senator Alonso, Senator Heath Second the Motion.
Assignments/Potential	
Agenda Items	
Comments/Informatio	
n	
	I
Agenda Topic	Approval of Senator Appointments for 2016-2017
Action Taken	Motion Passes Unanimously.
Summary of	Senator Alonso motions to appoint Caleb Lewis as Vice
Discussion	president, Jessica Hoyos Velzquez seconds the motion.
	Senator Velzquez motions Senator Villeda as Treasurer/ Secretary, Sentor Alonso seconds that motion. Senator Alonso motions to appoint Aria Heath as Senator, Senator Velzquez seconds that motion.
	Senator Velzquez motions to appoint Kaitlin Lucky as Senator, Senator Alonso Seconds that motion.
	Senator Alonso motions to appoint Daniel Jauregui as Senator, Senator Velzquez seconds that motion.
	Senator Vezquez motions to appoint Melanie Nuckolls as Senator, Senator Alosnso seconds that motion.
Assignments/Potential	
Agenda Items	
Comments/Informatio	
n	
Agenda Topic	Swearing in of Senators Appointed For 2016-2017
Action Taken	President Gurrola will swear in the approved appointments
Summary of	
Discussion	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	New appointees will read the senate book
Comments/Informatio	
Agenda Topic	Funding Recommendations to WNC Administration 2016-2017
Action Taken	Senator Health motions to close the debate for 8A, Senator Alonso seconds. Motion Passes.
	Senator Jauregui motions to close the debate, Senator Alonso seconds. Motion Passes.

Summary of Discussion	Senator Alonso motions to approve of topic 8A for renovation of the nugget hall, Senator Jauregui seconds the motion. 1) ASWN will consider recommending a renovation of Carson Nugget hall to create a multipurpose use performance space, Senator Health motions to approve of topic 8B for Furniture replacement, Senator Alonso Seconds that. 2) ASWN will consider recommending that the Dini
Assignments/Potential	Furniture be replaced in public areas and ASWN suite. Talk to the right people to get those funds to go through with plan.
Agenda Items Comments/Informatio	
n	
Agenda Topic	Executive Reports
Action Taken	LACCULIVE REPORTS
Summary of	Discussion on Photo Booth. Who will take those pictures with
Discussion	Kaitlin's Camera, the pictures will be taken outside or inside depending on the climate for that day.
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Informatio n	
Agenda Topic	Advisor's Reports
Action Taken	Make a list of Committees and Clubs that needle are a part of and
Summary of Discussion	Make a list of Committees and Clubs that people are a part of, and assign committees and Clubs to new Appointees. And turn in time cards today. Catalyst Workshop scheduled for September 7 th from 8:25 at TMCC
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	Have it filled out by 11 o'clock, Senators need to Schedule Rules of clubs and committee by September 12.
Agonda Romo	Ask teachers for the time for UNR lunch. Leave by 8
Comments/Informatio	,
Agenda Topic	Committee Reports
Action Taken	No Formal Action Taken
Summary of Discussion	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	

Agenda Topic	Club Reports
Action Taken	No Formal Action Taken
Summary of	
Discussion	
Assignments/Potential	
Agenda Items	
Comments/Informatio	
n	
Agenda Topic	Old Business
Action Taken	No Formal Action Taken
Summary of	
Discussion	
Assignments/Potential	
Agenda Items	
Comments/Informatio	
n	
Agenda Topic	Public Comment
Action Taken	No Formal Action Taken
Summary of	
Discussion	
Assignments/Potential	
Agenda Items	
Comments/Informatio	
n	
Agenda Topic	Adjournment
Action Taken	Adjournment at 9:00
Summary of	
Discussion	
Assignments/Potential	
Agenda Items	
Comments/Informatio	
n	